From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 1/13/2011 8:36:01 PM

To: 'tas@cpuc.ca.gov' (tas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: Simon's talk at NPC DTG
You did well Timothy.

From: Strauss, Todd

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 07:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Dowdell, Jennifer; Wan, Fong
Cc: Jacob, Sini

Subject: Simon's talk at NPC DTG

Attendees were raving about Simon's talk at Tuesday's dinner.

Todd Strauss

From: Yeasting, Ken [mailto:Ken.Yeasting@ihscera.com]
Sent: Thy, 13 Jan 2011 13:10

To: Jacob, Sini; Strauss, Todd

Cc: Osten, Jim

Subject: Thanks

Thanks again for hosting the NPC DTG. | thought it was a very productive meeting. Commissioner Simon was a

fantastic speaker.

P.S. Jim finally go home today, but his car is buried in snow.

Kenneth L. Yeasting

Senior Director, North American Gas
IHS CERA

Cambridge Energy Research Associates
55 Cambridge Parkway

Cambridge, MA 02142

Tel +1 248757 2067
Cell +1617413 2047
Fax +1248 757 2067

ken.veasting(@ihscera.com
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IHS CERA Customer Care

North American Toll-free: 1-800-468-3381
North American email: info@ihscera.com
International: +44 (0) 1344 328 300
International email: cusiomer.support@ihs.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by
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any review, dissemination or copying of this email and attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is strictly
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